From: I .
To: 1

Subject: Fw: RFC Fan Zone @ Ibrox Football Centre
Date: 24 September 2018 12:27:29

Sent from my LG Mobile

------ Original message------
From:
Date: Mon, 19 Mar 2018 09:31

o: N I
Cc:

Subject:RE: RFC Fan Zone @ Ibrox Football Centre
i

Thank you for this — could you give us a loose idea on the associated price so that | can flesh out our
budget? That time of year!

In addition, did you have any joy locating dimensions of the space?

Best,

: OLF DAY

Ailsa Course, Trump Turnberryiis » 10 MAY 2018

From: q B (maitto S o |2 sg0wlife.org.uk]

Sent: 16 March 2018 15:00
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: RFC Fan Zone @ Ibrox Football Centre

Hi

Thanks for this. | think the decision to delay the Fan Zone implementation until next season is a
wise one. Following initial discussions with-- the original timescales were clearly a bit
too optimistic.

| will pass this info on to || i} in order to keep him up to speed on where we are at. [}
works for GCC so isn’t someone | necessarily speak with on a regular basis so it’s probably best
that your solicitors keep her abreast of plans should application dates and event dates have
changed since the original applications.



Please see attached a letter confirming that Glasgow Sport are happy to host the Fan Zone
pending further details being received and a price confirmed between both parties.

Feel free to get back in touch should you need to visit the facility at any time again or if | can be
of any further assistance.

Regards

Glasgow Life/Glasgow Sport

Tel: 0141 276- or_

www.glasgowlife.org.uk
‘ 0% sport @

5 Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: [ F [mailtcH rangers.co.uk]
Sent: 12 March 2018 13:13

To:
Cc:
Subject: RFC Fan Zone @ Ibrox Football Centre

i

Thank you for your time this morning, appreciated.

As you are aware, we will not be running the proposed Fan Zone at the Ibrox Football Centre for the
final four matches of the current season. This decision was taken due to the tight turnaround required
for license (PEL & Alcohol) approval.

With this in mind, | wanted to put in writing and confirm our plan to host the 4 x match pilot Fan Zone

at the Ibrox Football Centre for the start of next season subject to approval of our application(s). On
recommendation, we have involved solicitors to aid fulfilment of this and will be engaging the

necessary stakeholders in the coming weeks before submitting the formal license applications.

I'd like to stress here that the alcohol license application is ancillary to the PEL so regardless of the
outcome of this application, we will look to progress with a public entertainment licensed space as
originally planned.

As discussed, conscious we never received written confirmation form your team that the use of this
space was approved — it would be great to have something in writing that communicates this? Subject
to all necessary documentation (licenses, supplier information etc.) being provided by ourselves of
course.

Dates for the new season are not available yet but as soon as | have sight of these | will circulate.



Let me know if you want me to reach out to ||| I Il <l direct or if you will pass this
note on to them on our behalf. As ever, happy to catch up in person and give you a full debrief of
where we are with everything?

10 MAY 2018

Visit the official Rangers web site at http://www rangers.couk to catch up on the latest Rangers news, views and interviews and to
find out more about our full range of official products and services.

LIVE ACTION AT IBROX

Tickets for Rangers home games are available on-line at www rangers.co.uk, from the hotline on 0871 702 1972 (Calls cost 13p per
minute plus network extras) or from the Ticket Centre. Hospitality packages also available call 0871 702 1972 (Calls cost 13p per
minute plus network extras, subject to availability).

The information contained in this e-mail 1s CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION and may be legally privileged. It is intended for the
individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this document is strictly prohibited. If you receive this document in error, please immediately notify us by
emailinglehmaﬂ@angm.muk and destroy the original message. Thank you.

The Rangers Football Club Limited, A Company Registered in Scotland, No SC425159, Ibrox Stadium, 150 Edmiston Drive,
Glasgow G51 2XD

"Think Before You Print"

Disclaimer:

Glasgow Life and the sub-brands mentioned below are operating name(s) of Culture and
Sport Glasgow ("CSG"). CSG is a company limited by guarantee, registered in Scotland
with company number SC313851 and having its registered office at 220 High Street,
Glasgow, G4 0QW. CSG is registered as a charity with the office of the Scottish Charity
Regulator (No SC037844). It operates and carries out its activities under the name
Glasgow Life and/or the sub-brands Glasgow Arts, Glasgow Communities, Glasgow
Concert Halls, Glasgow Events, Glasgow Libraries, Glasgow Museums, Glasgow Sport,
Young Glasgow and their related branding. This message is intended only for use of the
addressee. If this message was sent to you in error, please notify the sender and delete this
message. Glasgow Life cannot accept responsibility for viruses, so please scan
attachments. Views expressed in this message do not necessarily reflect those of Glasgow
Life who will not necessarily be bound by its contents.

Visit the official Rangers web site at http://www rangers.co.uk to catch up on the latest Rangers news, views and interviews and to
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
emailinglebmajl@rangers.co.uk and destroy the original message. Thank you.
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